

PETER REJCEK

FREELANCE WRITER & EDITOR

CONTACT & CONNECT

+1 720 298 4294

[Email](#)

[Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

PROFILE



Formerly the world's only full-time Antarctic journalist, I have been a professional writer and editor since 1994. I came of age in the digital era but am strongly grounded in classical journalism, balancing substance and style. I specialize in science, technology, business, health, and proposal writing. I take complex subjects and translate the jargon into clear, compelling stories. I never miss a deadline.

CLIPS

- [Seals with Magnetic Sense](#)
- [Marsupials & Climate Change](#)
- [The World's Most Valuable AI Companies](#)
- [What is the Best Desalination Stock to Invest In?](#)
- [Health span > life span. Can we have both?](#)

EDUCATION

Austin College

1990-1994

BA in English/Philosophy

Magna cum laude

EXPERIENCE

Global, freelance writer and editor

2015-Present

Current and past clients include [Frontiers Science News](#), [SRI International](#), [Singularity Hub](#), [Nanalyze](#), [Informa](#), [Gwyne Taylor Consulting](#) and [Siege Media](#). Work has appeared in *The Dallas Morning News*, *Associated Press*, and elsewhere.

Antarctica, managing editor

2003-2015

Editor, writer, and photographer of an online newspaper for the government-led U.S. Antarctic Program. Responsible for developing and creating all editorial content, with focus on polar science and climate change.

Marshall Islands, associate editor

1999-2002

Managed the day-to-day operations of an award-winning, twice-weekly Army newspaper in the Marshall Islands.

Texas, newspaper journalist

1994-1999

Worked as a staff reporter covering city and county governments, among other beats, at three newspapers. Awarded First place, *Associated Press*, Freedom of Information Act, in 1998 for the *Sulphur Springs News-Telegram*.